STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1380
Gléjvenwon (505) 393-6161

March 4, 1994

Petroleum Information
P O Box 1842
Midland, TX 79702

ATTN: Arnold Fincher
RE: WELLS IN DISTRICT I THAT DO NOT HAVE ASSIGNED API NUMBERS
Gentlemen:
We have discovered three wells now belonging to Rice Engineering
Corp. that do not have API #. We would appreciate your help on
finding or creating new API # for these wells.
The three wells are: :
E-M-E SwWD "H" #20-H, Sec. 20, T-20S, R-37E,; 2475/N & 165/E
E-M-E SwWD "M" #9-M, Sec. 9, T-20S, R-37E,; 100/S & 250/W
.—HoObbs SWD "F" #29-F, Sec. 29, T-18S, R-38E,; 1880/N & 1745/W
I hope this will be enough data for you to assign API numbers.
If you have any questions on this matter, please call the District

I office and talk to Donna.

Yours very truly,
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